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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE:  May 20th, 2024 
RE:  Second Reading – Ordinance Chapter 10 – Animals, Article IV Pet Acquisition 
 
Background Brief: Based on the study session and Council meeting feedback, the City is looking to move 
forward with updating our ordinances to restrict the sale of certain types of animals in a commercial 
setting. Included in the packet is a draft ordinance from City Attorney Baker based on study session 
conversations.  
 
Previous Action: 4-15-24 – First Reading of the proposed Ordinance 
 
Economic Impact: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  It is my recommendation to approve the ordinance amendment as presented.  
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by Council Member     seconded by Council Member      
to approve the amendment to Ordinance Chapter 10 – Animals, Article IV. Pet Acquisition as presented.         
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